# RSHS-DAILY ANNOUNCEMENTS - FRIDAY, DEC. 14, 2018

# SHINER PRIDE

**Boys Basketball HOME** against **NEW WASHINGTON** on Friday, Dec. 14th starting at 6:00pm **AWAY** against **OLDENBURG ACADEMY** on Saturday, Dec. 15<sup>th</sup> starting at 6:00pm



Good luck to the boys basketball teams as they take on New Washington tonight for our Homecoming game. The JV starts at 6:00 with the Homecoming events immediately following and then the varsity game.

<u>HOMECOMING PRACTICE</u> Homecoming rehearsal will be during plus period on **TODAY**, **Friday**, **December 14th**. This involves **ALL** Homecoming candidates and court and student council members helping with the ceremony. We will call students to homecoming rehearsal after attendance.

## **CELEBRATE 'A' DAY**

The last day of the semester (**Friday, Dec. 21st**), we will have areas for students to enjoy their afternoon. We will have multiple rooms with movies as well as a room with board games, the gym open to play basketball and Mrs. Patz will have a room for Christmas dessert baking. We are going to open the concession for 10-15 minutes prior to this for students to purchase drinks (\$1) or popcorn (\$.25). Again, this will be in the afternoon from 12:50pm-3:00pm. Once students pick a room to be in, they may NOT switch to a new room. Congratulation on being rated an 'A' High School for two years in a row.

<u>UGLY SWEATER DAY</u> With the suggestion from the Student Advisory group and Mrs. Stapleton, we are going to have a <u>UGLY CHRISTMAS SWEATER</u> competition on **Friday, Dec. 21st**. Students and staff our encouraged to wear a Christmas Sweater on that date and we will have them judged for each grade as well as the staff. Criteria on judging is simply the best <u>Ugly Christmas Sweater</u> you see in the grade/staff you are judging.

## Here is who is judging:

9th grade- Stapleton, Bowling & Hayes
10th grade- Baker, Wirsch & Levi
11th grade- Rumsey, Todd & Kelnhofer
12th grade- Smith, Barth & Seipel
Teachers and staff- my student advisory group.

Please get me your collaborative winner by 2pm on Friday, Dec. 21st.

Winner will get a **FREE** small pizza at Snappy's.

#### **ART CLUB**

Art Club has been rescheduled from Monday 12/10 to Monday 12/17.

# RSHS-DAILY ANNOUNCEMENTS(Continued)-Friday, Dec. 14, 2018

#### **BOYS SOCCER**

Boys Soccer will start having practices Tuesday and Friday. Meet outside the weight room at 3:15. If you have questions see Mr K.

# From the nurse's officer

Current Juniors, If you are still needing the first dose of Hep A it must be done **ASAP**, the second dose is given 6months after. Both doses have to be given in order for the immunization to be considered complete and both doses have to be given before start of senior year. **Both Hep A and Meningitis vaccine is required to be completed prior to starting Senior Year**. If they are not completed, you will have 20 days from the first school day to get them completed per policy. Notices/letters have been sent home back in August and October on what immunizations are not completed. If you are unsure what you're needing please see Mrs. Bruegge in the office or parent/guardian can contact me via phone or email. If the immunizations are not completed by the 20th day of school then you will not be able to remain in attendance per school policy.

<u>LIFEGUARDING CLASS</u> If you are interested in Lifeguarding Class there is <u>NEW</u> information in the HS Office. You must be 15 years of age on or before the final scheduled session.

